Mission Statement Vision Statement

Rangely School District RE-4’s mission is to create a Rangely School District RE-4’s vision is to be a district
learning community dedicated to high achievement and | of innovation that inspires students to become life-long

safety for all. learners and positive difference-makers in society.

BOARD MEMBERS

President- Kurt Douglas
Vice Pres- Joyce Key
Secretary- Samuel Tolley
Director- lason Cox
Director = Casey Ducey

BOARD'S CORE VALUES

Respect
Focus
Transparency
Achievement

NOTES

Your insights are needed
and welcomed and the
board encourages you to
meet with the most
appropriate person among
the district’s many leaders.

Public participation is an
opportunity to present brief
comments or questions to
the board for consideration
or follow-up. Each person is
asked to focus comments to
five minutes and sign in on
the podium.,

The consent agenda is
based around ‘“need for
action” decisions which are
highly routine or backed by
prior  information  and
discussion.

if you are interested in
helping  the  district’s
efforts, please speak with
any member of the district
or call the district office at
675-2207.  Opportunities
abound and your
participation s highly
desired.

RANGELY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-4
Board of Education
Tuesday, April 17th, 2018
EARLY EDUCATION CENTER 6:15pm

AGENDA
({This agenda is tentative until approved by the board)

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA
| Recommended Motion: | move to approve the Agenda as presented 2

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
The Consent agenda allows the Board of Education to act on several items in
one motion. If you would like to comment on any of these items please
notify the board by registering on the sign-in sheet.

5.1 Approval of board meeting minutes for March 13, 2018

5.2 Approval of financial information for the month of March 2018.

5.3 Personnel Addendum
Recommended Motion: | move to approve the Consent Agenda as
oresented '




Mission Statement Vision Statement

Rangely School District RE-4’s mission is to create a Rangely School District RE-4’s vision is to be a district
learning community dedicated to high achievement and | of innovation that inspires students to become life-long

safety for all. learners and positive difference-makers in society.

6. RECOGNITIONS
6.1 STUDENT Of THE MONTH
6.2 OTHER

7. REQUESTS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD

8. REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATORS AND COMMITTEES
8.1 PVE — Mike Kruger
8.2 JSHS - Crandal Mergelman
8.3 BOCES — Teresa Schott
8.4 RDA update ~ Joyce Key
8.5 Superintendent — Matt Scoggins

9. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
9.1 New Business:
9.1a Cell Phone use
9.1b Safety
9.1c Budget
9.2 Old Business:
9.2a Weighted GPA
9.2b Final Reading of, CASB’s Required by Law, Revised Policies
GCE/GCF - Professional Staff Recruiting/Hiring
GDE/GDF - Support Staff Recruiting/Hiring
JF = Admission and Denial of Admission
JFABD - Homeless Students
JFBA - Intra-District Choice/Open Enrollment
JFBB - Inter-District Choice/Open Enroliment
JRA/JRC - Student Records/Release of Information on Students
KBA — District Title | Parent and Family Engagement

10. ACTION ITEMS:

10.1 CASB’s Required by Law, Revised Policies
Recommended Motion: | move to accept the policies GCE/GCF, GDE/GDF, JF, JFABD, JFBA, JFBB,
JRA/JRC, and KBA as presented.

11. Good of the Order

12. EXECUTIVE SESSION:




Mission Statement Vision Statement

Rangely School District RE-4's mission is to create a Rangely School District RE-4's vision is to be a district
learning community dedicated to high achievement and | of innovation that inspires students to become life-long

safety for all. learners and positive difference-makers in society.

123 Superintendent evaluati R -
Recommended Motion: “I move that the Board of Education go into executive session to
discuss personnel matters required to be kept confidential by the Colorado Open Records Act

- C.R.S. 24-6-402(4), and that by this motion the Board announces that such is the purpose of the

13. Adjournment



Mission Statement Vision Statement

Rangely Schoot District RE-4's mission is to create a Rangely School District RE-4’s vision is to be a district
learning community dedicated to high achievement and | of innovation that inspires students to become life-long

safety for all. learners and positive difference-makers in society.

RANGELY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-4

BOARD MEMBERS Board of Education
President- Kurt Douglas Tuesday, March 13, 2018
S Gl e;' J"’V‘el ’“’; EARLY EDUCATION CENTER 6:15pm
ecretary- Samuel Tolley
Director- Jason Cox MINUTES
Director - Casey Ducey (This agenda is tentative until approved by the board}
BOARD'S CORE VALUES
Respect 1. CALL TO ORDER
Focus The meeting was called to order at 6:15pm by President Douglas
Transparency
Achievement
2. ROLL CALL
All present
NOTES
Your insights are needed 3. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

and wefcomed and the
board encourages you to
meet  with the most

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

appropriate person among | Recommended Motion: | move to approve the Agenda as presented
the district’s many leaders. MOTION: Key
SECOND: Cox

Public participation is an
oppertunity to present brief ROLL CALL: All Ayes
comments or questions to
the board for consideration
or follow-up. Each person is

asked to focus comments to 5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
f;: ’z’é’ﬁ:’ Ll AU The Consent agenda allows the Board of Education to act on several items in
i )
? one motion. If you would like to comment on any of these items please
The consent agenda Is notify the board by registering on the sign-in sheet.
LIRS I G i 5.1 Approval of board meeting minutes for February, 20, 2018
action” decisions which are . .. .
highly routine or backed by 5.2 Approval of financial information located at www.rangelyk12.org for
prior  informotion  and the month of February 2018.
discussion. 5.3 Personnel Addendum
T i ) Recommended Motion: 1 move to approve the Consent Agenda as
helping  the  district’s presented
efforts, please speak with
any member of the district L uelloh Bl
or call the district office at SECOND: Tolley
675-2207.  Opportunities ROLL CALL: All Ayes
abound and your

participation  is  highly
desired.



Rangely School District RE-4’s mission is to create a Rangely School District RE-4’s vision is to be a district

learning community dedicated to high achievement and | of innovation that inspires students to become life-long

Mission Statement Vision Statement

safety for all. learners and positive difference-makers in society.

6.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

6.1 Student Matter:

Recommended Motion: “l move that the Board of Education go into executive session to discuss
matters required to be kept confidential by the Colorado Open Records Act C.R.S. 24-6-402(4), and
that by this motion the Board announces that such is the purpose of the executive session.”

MOTION: Key
SECOND: Ducey
ROLL CALL: All Ayes

7.

RECOGNITIONS

7.1 STUDENT OF THE MONTH - will be presented at the next board meeting.

7.2 OTHER — Matt gave a shout out to the Jr. High kids who created robots and put in all the time
and effort and to Bo who is doing a great job coordinating competitions.

REQUESTS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD

e Gretchen Connor addressed the board and thanked them for their support in the student’s
sports and activities and that it is appreciated.

e Student, Abby Shriver, addressed the board with her concern of bullying in the school. She
asked if there is a bullying policy and what the procedure is in how it is handled. She shared an
awesome poem she wrote concerning bullying.

e John Templeton, concerned parent, addressed the board concerning bullying in the schools and
asked what steps are taken to address it. Also addressed the board of what happened on
Thursday and stated that the parents weren’t notified until 10:30am and the police
interrogated without parental permission. He stated that once kids are sent to school they are
out of their control and that they expect the school to keep them safe.

REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATORS AND COMMITTEES
9.1 PVE ~ Mike Kruger
9.2 JSHS - Crandal Mergelman
9.3 BOCES - Teresa Schott
9.4 RDA update - Joyce Key
9.5 Superintendent — Matt Scoggins
Matt informed the board that the issue last week was a student issue which limits what can be
discussed; but there is a lot of activity in the community and at the county level talking about
school violence, which covers a lot of areas. . He shared that he had attended a meeting
hosted by the county sheriff's department, they referred to as the Violence Prevention Focus
Group. Those who attended were there to try and come up with adequate plans to better
serve our kids. The interest and push is to potentially hire a school resource officer in Meeker
and Rangely, and that person would move from building to building, and now talking about how
we would fund that. We will keep you informed how this is going. We have already made




Mission Statement Vision Statement

Rangely School District RE-4’s mission is to create a Rangely School District RE-4’s vision is to be a district
learning community dedicated to high achievement and | of innovation that inspires students to become life-long

safety for all. learners and positive difference-makers in society.

changes at the JSHS and Parkview with lock downs; we now have a button to lock down {no one
will be coming through the doors) and discussing what to do at the EEC building. When this
event occurred our kids were safe, which was the primary focus. Once the police were called,
which was quickly, it was then out of our hands. We went away with lessons learned and
reflected on things we can improve on, and also if something does happen we are better
prepared. We responded at 8:40 to send out a robocall to all parents, that didn’t reach
everyone, so is there a better way to do it (we will look into), but some numbers were
disconnected, or the spouse received it instead. We will work on our communications and have
a meeting scheduled with the town to reflect on getting better. He also shared about the
Superintendent’s Academic Awards night and how well it was attended in honoring specific
academic awards.

These reports are available in the District Office.

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
10.1 Old Business:

10.1a Weighted GPA — will be presented next board meeting with a regulation
10.1b First Reading of, CASB’s Required by Law, Revised Policies
GCE/GCF - Professional Staff Recruiting/Hiring

GDE/GDF — Support Staff Recruiting/Hiring

JF — Admission and Denial of Admission

JFABD - Homeless Students

JFBA - Intra-District Choice/Open Enroliment

JFBB - Inter-District Choice/Open Enroliment

JRA/IRC - Student Records/Release of Information on Students

KBA — District Title | Parent and Family Engagement
Policies have been read, are available for public to review and will be voted on next
board meeting.

11. ACTION ITEMS:
11.1 Superintendent Contract e e
Recommended Motion: | move to accept and approve the Superintendent Contract based on the }

2018-2019 budget.
MOTION: Tolley
SECOND: Ducey
ROLL CALL: All Ayes

12. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
12.1 Personnel Matters




Mission Statement Vision Statement

Rangely School District RE-4’s mission is to create a Rangely School District RE-4's vision is to be a district
learning community dedicated to high achievement and | of innovation that inspires students to become life-long

safety for afl. learners and positive difference-makers in society.

Recommended Motion: “l move that the Board of Education go into executive session to
discuss personnel matters required to be kept confidential by the Colorado Open Records Act
C.R.S. 24-6-402(4), and that by this motion the Board announces that such is the purpose of the
executive session.”

MOTION: Key
SECOND: Cox
ROLL CALL: All Ayes

The board brought the meeting back into regular session at 7:38pm
Next board meeting April 17% and no work session

13. Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 7:39pm



PERSONNEL ADDENDUM
April 17, 2018

RESIGNATION:
Michael Canary - Social Studies



Parkview Principal’s Report - April 17,2018

e Enrollment at Parkview is currently 290. Following is the grade level breakdown:

Pre-school 30
Kindergarten 35
First Grade 35
Second Grade 46
Third Grade 44
Fourth Grade 56
Fifth Grade 44

e The Moral Focus Virtue for April is COMPASSION. The 1st grade and 2 grade
classes and | will be presenting in the assemblies this month. You are invited to
attend any of our Moral Focus Assemblies on Monday mornings. They begin around
8:05 and conclude before 8:30.

* Grades 3-5 are scheduled to take the CMAS/CoALT state assessments April 2-26.
Grades K-2 will take the spring MAPs tests May 1-10.

Respectfully Submitted,

M ctoe



THE
STANDARD
RESPONSE
PROTOCOL

K12

Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments and Agencies
The “l Love U Guys” Foundation

SRP K12 Version 2.0

Q000

LOCKOUT LOCKDOWN EVACUATE SHELTER

SRP K12 Version 2.0 - 2C15







PEACE

It does not mean to be in a place where
there is no noise, trouble, or hard work.

it means to be in the midst of those
things and still be calm in your heart.

iI
FOUNDAT

u

N

guys



STANDARD™
RESPONSE PROTOCOL

CHANGE HISTORY VERSION 2.0
AUTHOR/CONTRIBUTOR | VERSION | REVISION DATE | REVISION COMMENTARY

Russ Deffner 20 01/08/2015 Version update.
John-Michael Keyes See: The Standard Respense Protocol - V2
An Overview of What's New in the Standard Response Protoco!

Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments and Agencies
THE A General Guide on Incorpoerating and Operating

SW[ANDARD The Standard Response Protocol within a School Safety Plan

RESPONSE

Version 2.0
PROTOCOL ISBN-13: 978-1507832738

ISBN-10: 1507832737

?l' uguys

© Copyright 2009 - 2015, All rights reserved. The “| Love U Guys” Foundalion. Bailey, CO 80421, SRF, The Standard Response Prolocel and | Love U Guys are Trademarks of
The I Lave U Guys™ Foundation and may registered in certain jurisdictions.

Page 4 of 40

SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015




THE “I LOVE U GUYS” FOUNDATION

On September 27th, 2006 a gunman entered Platte
Canyon High School in Bailey, Colorado, held seven
girls hostage and ultimately shot and killed Emily
Keyes. During the time she was held hostage, Emily
sent her parents text messages... "l love you guys”
and *l love u guys. k?* Emily's kindness, spirit, fierce
joy, and the dignity and grace that followed this
tragic event define the core of The "l Love U Guys®
Foundation.

MISSION

The "I Love U Guys" Foundation was created to re-
store and protect the joy of youth through educa-
tional programs and positive actions in collaboration
with families, schools, communities, organizations
and government entities.

TERMS OF USE

Schools, districts, departments, agencies and or-
ganizations may use these materials, at no cost, un-
der the following conditions:

1. Materials are not re-sold.

2. Core actions and directives are not modified.
2.1. LLockout - “Secure the Perimeter”
2.2. Lockdown - “Locks, Lights, Out of Sight”
2.3. Evacuate - followed by a Location
2.4. Shelter - followed by a hazard and safety

strategy

3. Notification of use is provided to The “l Love U
Guys” Foundation through cne of the following:
3.1. Email notice to srp@iloveuguys.org
3.2. Notice of Intent
3.3. Memorandum of Understanding

4, The following modifications to the materials
{Posters, handouts, cards) are allowable:
4.1. Localization of evacuation events
4.2, Localization of shelter events

CERTIFICATION PROGRAMS

The “l Love U Guys" Foundation is committed to
providing its programs at no cost to a widening vari-
ety of organizations.

To assess the fidelity of implementation within an
organization, the Foundation has developed a certifi-
cation program for the Standard Response Protocol.
The certification program is optional and is not re-
quired to use the SRP within your organization.

COPYRIGHTS AND TRADEMARKS

In order to protect the integrity and consistency of
The Standard Response Protocol, The “I Love U
Guys" Foundation exercises all protection under
copyright and trademark. Use of this material is gov-
erned by the Terms of Use.

WARNINGS AND DISCLAIMER

Every effort has been made to make this book as
complete and accurate as possible, but no warranty
or fitness is implied. The information provided is on
an “as is" basis.

3

AUTHOR/CONTRIBUTOR INFORMATION
John-Michael Keyes - Primary Author

The “l Love U Guys” Foundation

Executive Director

johnmichael@iloveuguys.org

Russell Deffner - Contributing Author
The “I Love U Guys” Foundation
Advisor/Contractor/Volunteer
russell@iloveuguys.org

Lee Shaughnessy - Raviewer
The “| Love U Guys" Foundation
Volunteer

lee@iloveuguys.org

Dr. David Benke - Teacher Guidance
The "l Love U Guys” Foundation
Board of Directors
david@iloveuguys.org

Janet Redford - Reviewer
The "l Love U Guys” Foundation
Volunteer

SPECIAL THANKS
Joleen Reefe - City and County of Broomfield {Joleen
coined the phrase, "Locks, Lights, Out of Sight.”)

Pat Hamilton - Executive Director of Operations,
Adams 12 Five Star Schools

Kent Davies - Emergency Manager, City and County
of Broomfield

John McDonald - Executive Director, Safety, Security
and Emergency planning, Jefferson County Public
Schools

Sergeant Heidi Walts - Broomfield Police

CONTACT INFORMATION
The “l Love U Guys” Foundation can be reached on-
line at http://iloveuguys.org.

Email: srp@iloveuguys.org.
The “l Love U Guys” Foundation
PO Box 1230

Bailey, CO 80421
303.426.3100

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
John-Michael Keyes
johnmichael@iloveuguys.org

SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015

Page 5 of 40



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Request for Comment .. P R R R R R R R s
SRR Review Cmmuttee....._ P P T e EE e Ll R i M ERr PR P G i h S
LTt g0 o [V Led i o] 1 EUURRURROR R R SRRSO PSSO TR ERR PRSPPI 8
Thia Standard BESDONSE PrOTOTAL . v iy srissmissssnsin s s s s iuiisssosh ek s ine s pisasasssian i i 4es s i)
CRE N A BRI irin o i it om0 i A T S ST s S P 10
POt O D e Bl s vt T e T S S e D e e e e R s T
Prer ol S S s v e T L e S T R SR R s s R L v

BVBIBE oo s s s e e v e e e T Ay P R e e e e L R 1D
Lockdown Drill .. PR i 4
Teacher Gu-dame i o b R R i e e T T B e ]
Frequently Asked Quesmns .................................................................................................... 21
Hedfgreerdmedﬂol!!alerl -::ards B i R e P i a g
L oo =TT o OSSO 31
Postars and HanmdouS ... i sba st be e ssnssebs e e es B 1
A B OO POBIEE o et ot i i b i L m ¥ i i a1
Student Parent Handout Tell Parents How it WOTKS ..o s a3 1
s OO OIS B PO DB o s Fo Bt D o U L i e s az
Public Address ProtoCol POStar. e e e 33
Appendix C ... S O OURTORRURTTPRRTTN: - |
Motices and memorandums of understandmg e AP PP N — a5
Motice of Intent ... AT e e e e s e e o
MOU With The ILoveUGuys F0undau0n i L
Sample MOU OR ADDENDUM With Law En!‘orcementhnre,ﬂEMS................ SR e e

Page 6 of 40 SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015



STANDARD™

RESPONSE PROTOCOL

REQUEST FOR COMMENT

The Standard Response Protocol is a synthesis of
common practices in use at a number of districts,
departments and agencies. The evolution of SRP has
included review, comment and suggestion from a
number of practitioners. As of 2015, the SRP has
been subjected to tactical scrutiny by hundreds of law
enforcement agencies and operational review an
adoption by thousands of schools.

Suggestions for modification can be made via email at
srp_ric@iloveuguys.org. Please include contact infor-
mation, district, department or agency, including day
time phone.

SRP REVIEW COMMITTEE

The "I Love U Guys" Foundation SRP Review Com-
mittee is comprised of safety stakeholders from a
variety of perspectives and professions. The charter
of the committee is to advise on the merits of any
substantive changes to The Standard Response

Protocol. This ensures that changes will not be in-
corporated into the SRP without consideration or

deliberation,

The SRP Review Committee communicates on sub-
stantive changes to the SRP primarily through elec-
tronic means - Email or teleconference.

The following are the current members of the SRP
Review Committee.

Dr. David Benke
The "I Love U Guys" Foundation
Bailey, Colorado

Sgt. AJ DeAndrea
Jefferson County Regional SWAT Team
Arvada, Colorado

Pat Hamilton

Director of Safe and Secure Environments
Adams 12 Five Star Schools

Thornton, Colorado

John-Michael Keyes
Executive Director, The "l Love U Guys" Foundation
Bailey, Colorado

John McDonald

Executive Director

Safety, Security and Emergency Planning
Jeffco Public Schools

Lakewood, Colorado

Louis J. Rapoli

Emergency Preparedness Consultant
Peregrine Training Services

Former NYPD

Newburgh, New York

Lee Shaughnessy
Vice President The "l Love U Guys" Foundation
Denver, Colorado

SRP Operaticnal Guidance for SchBo]é: _Distncts. Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015

Page 7 040



—” STANDARD™
RESPONSE PROTOCOL

INTRODUCTION

This document outlines The Standard Response
Protocel (SRP) and offers guidance on incorporating

SRPISNOTA this protocol into a

school safety plan,

REPLACEMENT... IT'S for critical incident

AN ENHANCEMENT  response within indi-
TO YOUR EXISTING vidual schools in a
SAFETY PLANS. school district.

The intent of this
document is to provide basic guidance with respect
for local conditions and authorities. The only man-
date presented is that districts, agencies and de-
partments retain the “Terms of Art” and “Directives”
defined by this protocol.

SRP is not a replacement for any school safety plan
or program. It is simply a classrcom response en-
hancement for critical incidents, designed to provide
consistent, clear, shared language and actions
among all students, staff and first responders.

As a standard, SRP is being adopted by emergency
managers, law enforcement, school and district ad-
ministrators and emergency medical services across
the country. Hundreds of agencies have evaluated
the SRP and recommended the SRP to thousands
of schools across the US and Canada.

New malterials and updates can be found online at
http://iloveuguys.org.

BEFORE YOU BEGIN

Districts and schools typically have a comprehensive
safety program established and executed by dedi-
cated safety or security personnel. That same,

Safety Team, should be responsible for incorporating
the SRP into the safety program. Having staff and

including students on the Safety Team can greatly
increase the buy-in and participation from all campus
safety stakeholders.

If it was not done during the development of the ex-
isting safety program, it is highly encouraged that
while incorporating the SRP, the safety team estab-
lish contact with local emergency services and law
enforcement officials as they can help ensure safety
plans will not conflict with existing local emergency
services protocols.

A CRITICAL LOOK

Be prepared to lock at existing plans with a critical
eye as often they can be described as a “Directive”
of a certain “Term of Art”; i.e. conducting a fire drill is
practicing a specific type of evacuation and the ac-
tions performed are similar in all evacuation scenar-
ios. It makes sense to teach and train broader
evacuation techniques while testing or practicing a
more specific directive, like evacuating to the parking
lot due to a fire.

TIME BARRIERS

Time barriers or measures taken beforehand to
‘harden the structure’ can be an invaluable asset to
safety; not only of staff and students, but also visi-
tors to a campus who expect a friendly and secure
environment.

Time Barriers are best described as a physical bar-
rier that slows down the entry into or movement
through a facility. Any additional delay allows trained
persons to take further protective action and gives
first responders more time to arrive.

A simple example of a Time Barrier would be making
the exterior doors of a building automatically lock
and could include installing a film on glass door pan-
els to prevent them from shattering, delaying an in-
truder's attempt to break into the premises.

Finally, the most powerful time barrier in an active
shooter event is a locked classroom door. Founda-
tion investigation into past school shootings reveals
that no person behind a locked classroom door has
ever been physically harmed by an active shooter.

Page 8 of 40

 SARP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015



THE STANDARD RESPONSE PROTOCOL

A critical ingredient in the safe school recipe is the
uniform classroom response to an incident at school.
Weather events, fires, accidents, intruders and other
threats toc student safety are scenarios that are
planned and trained for by schocl and district admini-
stration and staff.

Historically, schools have taken this scenario-based
approach to respond to hazards and threats. Ilt's not
uncommon to find a stapled sheaf of papers or even
a tabbed binder in a teacher's desk that describes a
variety of things that might happen and the specific
response to each event.

SRP IS ACTION BASED

The Standard Response Protocol is based not on
individual scenarios but on the response to any given
scenario, Like the Incident Command System (ICS),
SRP demands a specific vocabulary but also allows
for great flexibility. The premise is simple - there are
four specific actions that can be performed during an
incident. When communicating these actions, the
action is labeled with a “Term of Art" and is then fol-
lowed by a "Directive”. Execution of the action is per-
formed by active participants, including students,
staff, teachers and first responders.

1. Lockout is followed by the Directive: “Secure
the Perimeter” and is the protocol used to
safeguard students and staff within the building.

2. Lockdown is followed by “Locks, Lights, Out of
Sight” and is the protocol used to secure
individual rooms and keep students quiet and in
place.

3. Evacuate is always followed by a location, and is
used to move students and staff from one
location to a different location in or out of the
building.

4, Shelter is always followed by the hazard and a
safety strategy and is the protocol for group and
self protection.

These specific actions can act as both a verb and a
noun. If the action is Lockdown, it would be an-
nounced on public address as "Lockdown! Locks,
Lights, Out of Sight." Communication to local Law
Enforcement Agency would then be “We are under
Lockdown.”

Each response has specific student and staff action.
The Evacuate response is always followed by a loca-
tion: “Evacuate to the Bus Zone.” Responses can
also be chained. For instance, "Evacuate to Hallway.
Shelter for Tornado. Drop, Cover and Hold.”

BENEFITS

The benefits of SRP be-
come quickly apparent. By

standardizing the vocabu-

lary, all stakeholders can

understand the response

and status of the event. For
students, this provides con-
tinuity of expectations and
actions throughout their educa-
tional career. For teachers, this
becomes a simpler process to train

and drill. For first responders, the common vocabu-
lary and protocols establish a greater predictability
that persists through the duration of an incident. Par-
ents can easily understand the practices and can
reinforce the protocol. Additionally, this protocol en-
ables rapid response determination when an unfore-
seen event Occurs.,

The protocol also allows for a more predictable series
of actions as an event unfolds. An intruder event may
start as a Lockdown, but as the intruder is isolated,
first responders would assist as parts of the school
go to an "Evacuate to the Gym and Lockdown,” and
later "Evacuate to the Bus Zone.”

LOCKOUT VS LOCKDOWN

The differentiation between Lockout and Lockdown is
a critical element in SRP. A Lockout recovers all stu-
dents from outside the building, secures the building
perimeter and locks all outside doors. This would be
implemented when there is a threat or hazard outside
of the building. Criminal activity, dangerous events in
the community, or even a vicious dog on the play-
ground would be examples of a Lockout response.
While the Lockout response encourages greater staff
situational awareness, it allows for educational prac-
tices to continue with little classroom interruption or
distraction.

Lockdown is a classroom-based protocol that re-
quires locking the classroom docer, turning off the
lights and placing students out of sight of any corri-
dor windows. Student action during Lockdown is to
remain quiet, It does not mandate locking outside
doors. There are several reasons for not locking pe-
rimeter doors during a Lockdown. Risk is increased
to students or staff in exposed areas attempting to
lock outside doors. Locking outside doors inhibits
entry of first responders and increases risk as re-
sponders attempt to breach doors.

There may be situations where both Lockdown and
Lockout need to be performed, but in this case they
are identified individually. “Lockout! Secure the Pe-
rimeter. Lockdown! Locks, Lights, out of Sight."
would be announced on public address. We are in
"Lockdown and Lockout" would be conveyed to
emergency services or 911.

TACTICAL RESPONSES

SRP also acknowledges that some school incidents
involve a tactical response from law enforcement, and
suggests consultation with local law enforcement
regarding expectations and actions.

SRF Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Viersion 2.0 | 01/08/2015

Page 9 of 40



SRP IN A NUTSHELL

4 ACTIONS
Each protocol has specific staff and student actions
that are unigue to the action. In the event student or
staff identifies the initial threat, calling 911 and ad-
ministration is advised.

LOCKOUT - “SECURE THE
PERIMETER”
Students are trained to:
@ Return to inside of building
® Do business as usual

Teachers are trained to:
® Recover students and
staff from outside building
® Increased situational

awareness

® Take roll, account for

students

® Do business as usual

LOCKDOWN - “LOCKS
LIGHTS, OUT OF SIdHT"
Students are trained to:

® Move away from sight
® Maintain silence

Teachers are trained to:
® Lock classroom door
®| ights out
® Move away from sight
® Maintain silence
® Do not open the door
®Take roll, account for students

EVACUATE - “TO A LOCATION”
Students are trained to:

® |_eave stuff behind

® Bring their phone

® Form a single file line

Teachers are trained to:
® Grab roll sheset if possible
® |ead students to Evacuation
location
® Take roll, account for
students

SHELTER - “FOR
HAZARD USING A
SAFETY STRATEGY”

Hazards might include:
® Tornado
® Hazmat
® Farthquake
® Tsunami
Safety Strategies might include:
® Evacuate to shelter area
® Seal the room
® Drop, cover and hold
® Get to high ground
Students are trained in:
® Appropriate Hazards
and Safety Strategies

Teachers are trained in:

® Appropriate Hazards and
Safety Strategies

® Take roll, account for
students

® Report injuries or problems, at the
Evacuation Assembly, to first responders using
Red Card/Green Card method.

1 DEMAND

The protocol also carries an obligation. Kids are
smart. An implicit part of the SRP is that authorities
and teachers tell them what's going on. Certainly,
tempered at the elementary school. But middie
school and above needs accurate information for the
greatest survivability, to minimize panic and to miti-
gate recovery.

* Note: Student training includes preparation for some alternative methods during a tactical response but rein-

forces deference to local law enforcement.

Page 10 of 40

SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0] 01/08/2015



PROTOCOL DETAILS
SUMMARY

This section of the guidance defines conditions, ac-
tions responsibilities and other aspects of preparing
and incorporating The Standard Response Protocol
within a school or district safety plan.

PREREQUISITES

NIMS CERTIFICATION
For full adherence to SRP the School and District Ad-
ministration and Safety Teams must

Wy certify in the following Independent

v Study programs offered by the

.. National Incident Management

. System (NIMS):

. 1. 1S 100 SCa Introduction

to Incident Management for

; Plannlng

“ These courses are available

7 online at http://training.fema.gow.

: Anticipate 1 to 3 hours per course
to successfully achieve certification.

The courses are offered at no charge.

(Note: The “| Love U Guys” Foundation is not affiliated
with FEMA.)

SCHOOL SAFETY PROGRAM

Schools incorporating SRP must have written safety
plans and ongoing safety programs as identified in
the the safety plan,

CREATING TIME BARRIERS

Historical data on active shooters suggests that a
locked classroom door is a proven fife saving strat-
egy. Barricading is another option that has a positive
track record. Self evacuation is ancther option. These
strategies all provide a "Time Barrier” between stu
dents, assailants.

DOORS, LOCKS, STRESS AND FIRE
MARSHALS

A consistent observation by first responders is that
human beings, under stress, have difficulty complet-
ing even mundane tasks when they are under stress.
The otherwise simple task of locking the classroom
door may become extremely difficult for a teacher
who has just heard a Lockdown order. Elevated
adrenaline levels may result in the loss of fine motor
skills and often result in extended times to insert a
key and lock a door.

Keeping classroom doors locked during class, how-
ever, has proven to be disruptive, especially in high
school classrcoms. Propping a locked door might
challenge some jurisdictions’ fire code.

Adams County 12, Five Star Schools (Colorado)
faced this challenge with a unique solution. Class-
room doors in the district open out from the class-
room. The keyed locks are in the doorknob, outside
of the classroom . This means staff must stand in the
hallway to actuate the lock, exposing them to risk
during a Lockdown,

Adams County 12, Five Star Schools is using a sim-
ple, but effective workaround to solve this challenge.
Flexible magnetic sheeting (such as refrigerator mag-
nets) 1 3/4" x 6" are placed in the door jamb to pre-
vent the door handle latch from catching. This allows
the door to remain “locked” yet still allow access. In
the event of a Lockdown, even highly stressed staff
can readily pull the strip from inside of the jamb allow-
ing the door lock.

TALK TO THE FIRE MARSHAL
It's important to talk to local fire authorities regarding
this “Life Safety” solution. It may be relegated to only

buildings with sprinkler systems, Code interpretation
varies between authorities.

MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING

Establishing Memorandums of Understanding (MOUs)
between stakeholders is imperative. In many districts
there is a handshake between the Superintendent
and the Sheriff or Fire Marshal. Formalized MOUs are
a requirement for full adherence to the SRP and
gho_uld be reviewed and renewed on a scheduled

asis.

LIAISONS AND OTHER MOUS

Schools and/or Districts should have a dedicated
lisison and a Memorandum of Understanding with
city, county or parish law enforcement agencies, fire
departments, emergency medical services and emer-
gency managers.

THE “l LOVE U GUYS"” FOUNDATION

MOUS OR NOTICE OF INTENT

Some schools, districts, departments and agencies
may also desire a formalized MOU with The "l Love U
Guys” Foundation. Sample MOUs are provided in this
material for that purpose. The purpose of this MOU is
to confirm adherence to the protocol by scheols, dis-
tricts, departments and agencies. It also confirms the
online availability of the Foundation's materials.

An additional benefit for the Foundation is in seeking
funding. Some private grantors view the MOU as a
demonstration of program effectiveness.

Another option is to formally notify the foundation
with a “Notice of Intent.”
These are included within this material.

At a minimum, schools, districts, departments and
agencies that wil ultimately incorporate the SRP into
their safety plans and practices should email
srp@iloveuguys.org and let know.

SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015

Page 11 of 40



LOCKOUT
CONDITION

Lockout is called when

there is a threat or hazard

outside of the school
building. Whether it's due
to violence or criminal activ-
ity in the immediate neigh-
borhood, or a dangerous ani-
mal in the playground, Lockout

uses the security of the physical

facility to act as protection.

PUBLIC ADDRESS

The public address for Lockout is: “Lockout! Se-
cure the perimeter” and is repeated twice each
time the public address is performed.

ACTIONS

The Lockout Protocol demands bringing students
into the main building and locking all outside access
points.

Where possible, classroom activities would continue
uninterrupted, Classes that were held outside, such
as gym class, would return to the building and if pos-
sible continue class inside the building.

There may be occasions where students expect to be
able to leave the building - end of classes, job com-
mitment, etc. Depending on the condition, this may
have to be prevented. During the training period, it
should be emphasized to students as well as their
parents that they may be inconvenienced by these
directives, but their cooperation is important to en
sure their safety.

INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM

The School Incident Command System shouid be
initiated.

RESPONSIBILITY

Depending on the school, administration or teachers
may be required to lock the doors or windows. Staff
members assigned “Primary Responsibility” for a
“Lockout Zone” should be identified in advance and
should actively drill the protocol. These may include
doorways, windows, loading docks, and fire escape
ladder access points.

The assigned staff is designated as having “Lockout
Duty."

There should a'so be assigned a person with "Sec-
ondary Responsibility” for Lockout Duty in the event
the person with Primary Responsibility is absent or
unable to perform the protocol.

Classroom teachers or instructors are required to
take roll and determine if attendance has changed
since the start of class. If there are extra or missing
students, the teacher should notify the front office.

The front office should field informaticn from the
classrooms regarding missing or extra students in the
classroom.

REPORTER

Lockout is typically reported by emergency dispatch
to the school operator. The operator then informs
administration and invokes the public address.

it may also be reported to the school operator by
students, staff or teachers if a threat is directly ob-
served outside of the building.

PREPARATION

Identification and of perimeter access points that
must be locked in the event of a Lockout defines the
“Lockout Perimeter.”

Logical areas, building wings or other access point
groupings define individual “Lockout Zones™ within
the Lockout Perimeter,

Some campuses may have campus perimeters in
addition to building perimeters, such as gates and
fences. There may be conditions where the campus
perimeter would or would not be affected by Lockout.

Individual Lockout Duty Checklists should be created
for each person assigned with either Primary or Sec-

ondary Lockout Duty.

Preparation includes identification of staff with Pri-
mary and Secondary responsibility and assignment of
these duties.

DRILLS

Lockout drills should
be performed twice a
yvear. Al least one of
these drills should be
performed while out-
door activities are in
progress.

CONTINGENCIES
There may be physi-
cal attributes to the
campus that man-
date special handling

SCHOOL IS IN LOCKOUT
NO ONE IN OR OUT
of a Lockout. An ex- [«

PRI ITSRS SOESRRG TR T T

ample would be a

campus where
modular building are present. It may be best for stu-

dents in modular buildings to Evacuate to the main
building rather than going te Lockout in the medular
building.

if during a Lockout a hazard manifests inside the
school - i.e.: fire, flood, hazmat, then situational deci-
sions must be made. It may be necessary to Evacu-
ate to a different location than would typically be indi-
cated, according to circumstances.

EXAMPLES OF LOCKOUT CONDITIONS
The following are some examples of when a school or
emergency dispatch might call for a Lockout.

® Dangerous animal on school grounds

® Criminal activity in area

® Civil disobedience

Page 12 of 40

SRP Operationat Guidance for Schools, Districts, Depariments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015



LOCKDOWN
CONDITION

Lockdown is called when
there is a threat or hazard
inside the school building.
From parental custody dis-
putes to intruders to an ac-
tive shooter, Lockdown uses
classroom security to protect
students and staff from threat.

PUBLIC ADDRESS
The public address for Lockdown is: “Lockdown!
Locks, Lights, Out of Sight!” and is repeated twice
each time the public address is performed.

ACTIONS

The Lockdown Protocol demands locking individual
classroom doors or other access points, moving
room occupants out of line of sight of the corridor
windows and having room occupants maintain si-
lence.

There is no call to action to lock the building outside
access points. Rather, the protocol advises to leave
the perimeter as is. The reasoning is simple - sending
staff to lock outside doors exposes them to unneces-
sary risk and inhibits first responders entry into the
buiiding.

Teachers and student training reinforces the practice
on not opening the classroom door, once in Lock-
down, Rather, no indication of occupancy should be
revealed until first responders open the door.

INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM

The School Incident Command System should be
initiated.

RESPONSIBILITY

The classroom teacher is responsible for implement-
ing Lockdown. The teacher should lock all classroom
access points and facilitate moving occupants out of
sight.

Silent or whispered roll should be taken to determine
if attendance has changed since the beginning of
class.

REPORTER

Lockdown is typically reported by students or staff to
the school operator. The operator then invcokes the
public address and informs administration.

It may also be reported to the school operator by
local emergency dispatch.

PREPARATION

Identification of classroom access points that must
be locked in the event of a Lockdown is essential
preparation. These may include doorways, windows,
loading docks, and fire escape ladder access points.

A “"safe zone" should also be identified within the
classroom that is out of sight of the corridor window.
Teachers and students should be trained to not open
the classroom door until a first responder or school
administration unlocks it.

Students, staff and teachers should be advised that a

Lockdown may persist for several hours and during
an incident, silence is essential.

DRILLS

Lockdown drills
should be performed
twice a year. If possi-
ble one of these drills
should be performed
with local law en-
forcement personnel
participation. At a
minimum, to comply
with SRP, law en-
forcement participa-

tion in the drill should ESS
occur no less than Dr?(l'l'(ll"!}é m‘g&%m
once every 2 years.

(For more information | s imms s Lra

on drills see page

CONTINGENCIES

Students and staff who are outside of classrooms
during a Lockdown may be faced with the need to
get out of sight without the benefit of an empty or
open classroom.

in this situation students and staff must be trained to
hide or even Evacuate themselves away from the
building.

If during a Lockdown an additional hazard manifests
inside the school - i.e.: Fire, flood, hazmat, then situa-
tional decisions must be made. Evacuation to a non
usual location may be required.

EXAMPLES OF LOCKDOWN CONDITIONS
The following are simply some examples of when a
school or emergency dispatch might call for a Lock-
out.

® Dangerous animal within school building

® Intruder

® Angry or violent parent or student

® Active shooter

RED CARD/GREEN CARD

Some safety plans suggest sliding a red or green
card under the door to indicate status. The SRP sug-
gests this practice not be taken. Based on a number
of tactical assessments, the overwhelming consensus
is that this practice provides information to an armed
ntruder that there are potential targets in that room.

Please see the section on Red Card/Green Card/Med
Card.

Page 13 of 40



EVACUATE
CONDITION

Evacuate is called when
there is a need to move
students from one location
to another.

PUBLIC ADDRESS

The public address for Evacu-

ate is: “Evacuate! To a Loca-

tion" and is repeated twice each
time the public address is performed. For

instance “Evacuate! To the Flag Pole. Evacuate! To

the Flag Pole."

ACTIONS

The Evacuate Protocol demands students and staff
move in an orderly fashion.

INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM

The School Incident Command System should be
initiated.

RESPONSIBILITY

The classroom teacher is usually responsible for initi-
ating an evacuation. In a police led evacuation, stu-
dents may be instructed to form a single file ling and
hold hands front and back. Or students and staff may
be asked to put their hands on their heads while
evacuating. other directions may be invoked during
an evacuation and student and staff should be pre-
pared to follow specific instructions given by staff or
first responders.

REPORTER

Evacuate is typically called by the school operator or
in the case of a police led evacuation, by the re-
sponding officer.

PREPARATION
Evacuation preparation involves the identification of
facility Evacuation Points, as well as student, teacher,

and administrator training for both normal and police
led evacuations

EVACUATION ASSEMBLY

The Evacuation Assembly refers to gathering at the
Evacuation Assembly Point. Teachers are instructed
to take roll after arrival at the Evacuation Assembly
Point.

DRILLS

Evacuation drills should be performed twice a year.
Fire drills constitute a valid evacuation drill. (Note: Fire
Codes often mandate more frequent fire drills.)

INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM
The School Incident Command System should be
initiated.

RED CARD/GREEN CARD/MED CARD

After taking roll the Red/Green/Med Card systemn is
employed for administration or first responders to
quickly, visually identify the status of the teachers’
classes. (Select only one of the three card styles.)

d1anwvoiaan G,
020

MO d13H

MEDICAL HELP

) OK HELP

® Green Card (OK) - All students accounted for,
No immediate help is necessary
® Red Card (Melp) - Extra or missing students, or
vital information must be exchanged
® Red and White Cross (Medical Help) -
Immediate medical attention is needed.
Schools may opt to use the SRP single sheet advi-
sory which can be folded to any visual indicator.

RED CARD/GREEN CARD/ROLL CARD
An alternative design tc the Red/Green/Med Card is
the Red/Green/Roll Card.

MO d13H
OK HELP

RED CARD/GREEN CARD/ALERT CARD
Another alternative the Red/Green/Alert Card.

MO d13H

OK HELP

(Select only one of these three card styles.)

CONTINGENCIES

Students are trained that if they are separated from
their class during an evacuation, then joining an
gvacuation line is acceptable. They should be in-
structed to identify themselves to the teacher in their
group after arriving at the Evacuation site.

Special needs evacuation plans should be developed
and drilled, including medication and pharmaceutical
evacuation and chain of trust.

STANDARD REUNIFICATION METHOD

The "l Love U Guys” Foundation has developed guid-
ance for reunifying parents with their children. These
materials are available at no cost to districts, depart-
ments and agencies.

Page 14 of 40

SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departmenits, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015



SHELTER
CONDITION

Shelter is called when the
need for personal protection
is necessary. Training should
also include spontaneous
events such as tornado,
earthquake or hazmat.

PUBLIC ADDRESS

The public addresses for shelter
should include the hazard and the

safety strategy.

The public address is repeated twice each time the

public address is performed.

HAZARDS MAY INCLUDE:
® Tornado
® Hazmat
® Earthquake
® Tsunami

SAFETY STRATEGIES MAY INCLUDE:
® Evacuate to shelter area
® Seal the room
® Drop, cover and hold
® Get to high ground

ACTIONS

Pricr versions of the SRP sourced materials that were
current on the FEMA website. As this FEMA guidance
evolved, the FEMA information presented in SRP Op-
grational Guidance became outdated.

It is strongly advised to remain current on both FEMA
guidance regarding Shelter actions as well as loca!
emergency manager guidance.

INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM

The School Incident Command System should be
initiated.

RESPONSIBILITY

Each individual is respensible for sheltering. If there
are special neads that prevent individual responsibil-
ity, administration should plan on how to best provide
sheltering assistance.

REPORTER

Shelter is typically called by the school operator but
may be called by students, teachers or first respond-
ers.

PREPARATION
Identification and marking of facility shelter areas.

DRILLS
Shelter safety strategies should be driled once a year.

SHELTER - STATE THE HAZARD AND
SAFETY STRATEGY

VS. “SHELTER-IN-PLACE”

Oddly, one of the most often heard concerns about
the SRP is the abandoning of "Shelter-in-place.” The
reason for this was simple. “Shelter-in-place” is con-
textual. Students and staff are somehow "“supposed”
to know which “Shelter-in-place” action to take.

During the initial development of the SRP, local, state
and federal resources cited over a dozen different
actions associated with “Shelter-in-place.” Everything
from hazmat to tornado to active violence to holding
in a classroom were “Shelter-in-place” events.

PLAIN LANGUAGE ACT

With FEMA recommending plain, natural language.'
the Foundation introduced the Shelter directive and
suggested that rather than saying "In Place” as the
action, identification of the hazard and the safety
strategy would be more in keeping with the plain lan-
guage commitment.

Shelter is one of the points where the SRP integrates
tightly with school and district safety plans. Local
hazards are very real and very important. If “Shelter-
in-place” is part of emergency planner tradition and
culture, it shouldn't be a stumbling block in imple-
menting the SRP.

The geal of the SRP is that there is a shared, plain,
natural language between students, staff and first
responders. Evaluate how pervasive “Shelter-in-
place” is, throughout the affected populations.

CUSTOMIZATION

The classroom poster is sufficient for generic Shelter
guidance. The Foundation recognizes that localized
hazards may need to be added to the poster. Origi-
nal, digital artwork can be provided to organizations
that have signed a "Notice of Intent” or a "Memoran-
dum of Understanding” with The "l Love U Guys”
Foundation.

Please note: Currently, original artwork is only pro-
vided in Mac OS X, Pages version 4.3 iWork '09. It
may be compatible with Pages 6.x for Mac OS X,

0S, or iWork for iCloud beta, Currently, artwork is not
available for Microsoft® Word. See FAQs.

1. Qur promise to you: Writing you can understand - https://www.fema.gov/plain-language-act (URL still active January 2015}

SRP Operational Guidance for Sc-ho;ls_, _Dlslricls. Dépértments. and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015

Page 15 of 40



IN YOUR CLASSROOM
There may be situations
that require students to
remain in their classrooms.
For example, an altercation
in the hallway may demand
keeping students out of the
halls until it is resolved.

The focus of the SRP was in using

common language and expectations in
a crisis, between students, staff and first responders.
While we looked at “Hold in your Classroom” as a
fiftth action we realized that the action was almost
exclusively a day to day operational demand rather
than an action shared with first responders. (Although
a medical emergency might warrant the action.)

With the mandate of “Keep it Simple,” the decision
was made tc not make "Hold in your classroom” an
SRP action at this time. That said, we received re-
quests to include the concept and integrate it into
classroom training and materials. While there are nu-
rmerous variations the following guidelines have been
established.

PUBLIC ADDRESS

The public address for Hold is: “Hold in your class-
room” and is repeated twice each time the public ad-
dress is performed.

ACTIONS

Students and teachers are to remain in their class-
room, even if there is a scheduled class change, until
the all clear is announced.

EXPANDED AUDIENCE

The old adage "Build a better mouse trap and they'll
beat a path to your door,” is apparently true. In devel-
oping the original Standard Response Protocol, The “l
Love U Guys” Foundation knew that it was an all-
hazards, every-age, solution to sharing common lan-
guage, common actions, and common expectations of
behavior, between those impacted by a crisis and first
responders. But our mission was youth.

Even though the materials were geared to a K-12 envi-
ronment, business and institutions made them work.
From Credit Unions to Courthouses to Community
Colleges to Cathedrals, the SRP has been integrated
into safety plans in business, institutions and organiza-
tions across the US and Canada.

As a result, the Foundation has worked with safety
professionals to create materials for all audiences.
Additionally, we've documented “What's New" in the
Standard Response Protocol, All digital materials are
available at no cost at http://iloveuguys.org. Printed
materials may be purchased through Amazon or the
Foundation's eStore.

SRM v2

The Standard Reunification Method has also been
updated.

D000

THE E
STANDAR ANDAR AN STANDARD ANDAR
RESPONSE RESPONSE RESPONSE RESPONSE RESPONSE
PROTOCOL PROTOCOL PROTOCOL P L

2" | PK2 Ki2 BIZ

®0®®

What's New in SRP V2 Pre-K to Second Grade K12 Guidance College Guidance Business Guidance
ANDAR STANDARD STANDARD
RESPONSEL RSPONSE HEUNIFIGAﬂON
ErERTTE e eSS
CERTIFICATION """"
Certification K12 Training College Training Business Training Reunification
Page 16 of 40 SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015



LOCKDOWN
DRILL

INTRODUCTION
A critical aspect in imple-
menting the SRP with fidel-
ity is the Lockdown ODirill.
Successiul drills provide par-
ticipants with the "Muscle
Memory” should an actual
Lockdown occur. Drills also reveal
deficiencies that may exist in either pro-
cedure or personnel.

PREPARATION

Prior to drilling, students, staff and administration
should review the SRP Training Presentation (avail-
able at http://iloveuguys.org).

Administration should also verify with law enforce-
ment their use of the SRP in the school or district.

Teachers should take time with students to identify
and occupy a "Safe Zone" in the classroom where
they cannot be seen through any corridor windows. If
visibility in a classroom is problematic, alternative lo-
cations should be identified.

Additionally, the following instructions should be de-
livered to students.
1. Locate yourself at a point in the classroom where
you can no longer see out the corridor window.
2. Maintain silence. No cell phone calls.
3. Refrain from texting during drills.

PARTNERSHIPS

Scheol level drills should have district support. There
may also be district resources available to assist in
conducting the drill. Another key partnership is with
local law enforcement. Local patrol, community re-
source officers or school resource officers should be
part of the drill process.

THE EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM

A common practice is for the school to have a pre-
identified Building/School Emergency Response Team.
In a growing number of states, these teams are legisla-
tively mandated to be organized using the Incident
Command System. Even if not mandated, this structure
is effective for responding to any type of incident and is
used by other first responders.

It is not uncommon for administration to survey the staff
population for prior emergency response, military or law
enforcement experience for placement in the team.

THE LOCKDOWN DRILL TEAM

The Lockdown Drill Team is a little different than the
Emergency Response Team. During an actual Lock-
down, members of the Emergency Response Team
may be in classrooms or administrative offices in Lock-
down mode and unable to assist with the response.

The ideal Lockdown Drill Team should include the prin-
cipal, facilities manager, district safety reprasentatives
and law enforcement. In larger schools it's important to
have encugh people on the team to conduct the drill in
a timely manner.

SRP QOperational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencnéé;_ | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015

STAFF NOTIFICATION

When Lockdown Drills are first being infroduced to a
school, it is absolutely okay to tell staff in advance of
the drill. There may be staff members adversely af-
fected by surprise drills.

SPECIAL NEEDS CONSIDERATIONS

It is critical to inform special needs staff prior to every
drill. Some special needs students need advance no-
tification that a drill is going to occur. For some stu-
dents, any alteration to routine can be problematic,

THE PRE-DRILL BRIEFING
Prior to the Lockdown Drill a short planning meeting
with the Lockdown Drill Team should occur. The
agenda is simple:

1. Review the floor plan and team member

assignments

2. Expected drill duration

3. The door knock and classroom conversation

4. Potential student or staff distress

5. Announcing the Lockdown Drill

When using public address to announce a Lockdown
Drill, repeat, “Lockdown. Locks, Lights, Out of Sight.
This is a drill.” It's important to tell students and staff
that this is a drill. Failure to do so will most likely result
in parents, media and maybe even law enforcement
coming to the schoal.

CONDUCTING THE DRILL

The Lockdown Dril Team should be broken into
groups of two or three members who go to individual
classrooms. One of the members acts as "Scribe”
and documents each classroom response. (See
Lockdown Response Worksheet.)

At the classroom door, team members listen for noise

and look through the corridor window for any student
or staff visibility or movement. A team member then

knocks on the door and requests entry. There should
be no response 1o this request.

At this point a member of the team unlocks the class-
room door and announces their name and position.

THE CLASSROOM CONVERSATION

Typically this conversation addresses the purpose of
the drill, and the observed outcome for that class-
room, Additionally, self evacuation and other life
safety strategies can be discussed. Any issues
should be addressed gently but immediately.

WINDOWS

Often there is a conversation about inside and out-
side windows. Corridor windows are left uncovered
so that first responders can see inside the room. Out-
side windows are left untouched because the threat
would be inside the building.

THE LOCKDOWN DRILL TEAM DEBRIEF

At the conclusion of the drill, the team should recon-
vene for a debrief. Any issues should be documented
and actions items should be identifisd.

~ Page 17 of 40



LOCKDOWN DRILL

WORKSHEET
School

Date/Time

Team Members

Stopwatch Time Student Population Staff Count
Roomi#
Locks DYesONo DYesoONo |[ODYesoONo |[oYesoNo |ODYesONo [oiYesoONMNo |(0OYesoNo
Lights ODYestiNo |[mYesoNo (OYesONMNo |[OYesONo |ODYesONo |(OYesONo |OYesD No
OutofSight [T YesONo (OYesOMNo |OYesONo |[OYesONo |OYesONo |DYesoONo [O0YesoNo
DoorKnock |CDYesONo |DYesONo |OYesONo |OYesONo |(OYesONo |OYesONo |OYesNo
Why? OYesONo |[OYesONo |(ODYesoNo |OYesONo |(OYesONo |(OYesoNo |OYesONo
Options OYestONo |ODYesoONo |[OYesONo |OYesONe |[OYesONo |OYesONo |OYesONo
Notes =2 e e M e e B e L L D
Roomit
Locks DYesoNe [ODYesoONo |DYesoNo |[DYesooNo [ODYesoNo |DYesoiNo |oYesoD No
Lights OYesONe |[OYesONMNo |OYesONo |[OYesONo [OYesDNo |DYesONo |0YesNo
QOutofSight (D YesONo (OYesONo |DYesONo |[ODYesONo |OYesDONo |(DYesONo |0 Yesd No
DoorKnock ([CYesONo |[OYesONo |OYesONo |OYesONo |ODYesONo |DYesONo |OYesO No
Why? OYesONo |[DYesONo |[OYesuoNo (ODYesONo |ODYesONo |OYestiNo |0 YesO No
Options OYesONe [OYesONo |OYesONo |[OYesONo |(ODYesOoNo |[OYesONo |OYesd No
Notes

Page 18 of 40 " SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015




TEACHER
GUIDANCE

AFTER A LOCKDOWN
DRILL
In 2010, Dr. David Benke
fackled a gunman at Deer
Creek Middle School in Lit-
tleton, Colorado. A 35 year
veteran teacher, Dr. Benke of-
fers his conversation with students
after a Lockdown Drill. This is provided
as guidance for for a conversation with students.

TALKING TO KIDS ABOUT THE SRP

There is a great deal of variation between elementary
and high school. Elementary Students are much more
willing to do what they are told. High school students
always think they know better than adults. Perhaps
with high school students our best goal is compliance
rather than agreement.

BEFORE THE DRILL
This is important to insure that the drill is done well.
Use the wall poster to get the conversation started.

Emphasize that the
IN AN EMERGENGY

rules; no phones,
WHEN YOU HEAR IT. D

LOCKDOWN! LOCKS, LIGHTS, OUT OF SIGH'I'

o

LOCKOUT! SECURE THE PERIMETER.
STUDENTS

TEACHER
R e T bt intd by
R g L pemded et
P A dmrtn
Elorma avinnd
[y
EVACUATE! TO ANNOUNCED
STUDENTS

TEACHER

vy prore [r e

- b g

o § Atk A s B L ST
s

SHELTER! HAZARD AND SAFETY STRATEGY.

ETUDENTS TEACHER
vz by Sy L v, wwpp.
rmr Dvaiedntdoh e g sy

silence, lights out,
out of sight, locked
doors, are all abso-
lutes. Talking, poking
each other, texting,
will all result in a trip
to administration and
a requirement to redo
the drill during lunch
or after school until it
is done perfectly.

THIS IS SERIOUS.

You are drilling to
save lives. A phrase |

found useful is, “I'm
trying to keep you safe. | am not going to apologize
for trying to save you.

Be sure the students know someone may come by to
try the door. They are to maintain silence.

SAFE ZONE
Point out where the students are to sit and hide. Be
sure to find an area that is not visible from a hall win-
dow. If a student can see out the hall window, a bad
guy can see in.

Check the doors and windows to your room. Are they
all lockable from the correct side? If they aren't, then
submit an order to have the lock changed. | kept my
door locked all the time. It tock a year and three re-
quests before we could get a lock changed. Be po-
litely persistent.

DECIDE ON YOUR STATION IN THE ROOM.
Will you sit with the kids?

Will you station yourself in ambush with what ever
improvised weapon you can find?

Play baseball during a free period with the kids once
a year. It gives you an excuse to have a bat in your
room.

AFTER THE DRILL
This is important for the students to do Scenario
Based Thinking.

The first question is crucial. After the first one the
students realize that it is really ok to ask and you will
probably have to end the discussion after about 10
minutes when the “what ifs” start to become absurd.

Therefore you might want to prime the pump by ask-
ing. “How many of you wonder what would happen if
you are... {in the hall, in the restroom, at lunch)?

Remember they aren't, just, trying to get out of class.
| know your subject is important. You wouldn't want
to teach it otherwise. But you are giving a kid a skill
that is important for her entire life.

WHAT IF | AM IN THE HALL?

We will check the halls guickly before we lock and
turn the lights out. Get to a classroom, any class-
room, as quickly as you can and lock down.

If the classroom is already locked and lights out then
find a place to hide. Do not go from classroom to
classroom. We will not open the door for anyone be-
cause that person could be held hostage. If someone
has a legitmate need to get in the room that person
will have a key.

Call on students and ask if they have a thought about
where to hide if they are in the hall. Talk about the
difference between cover and concealment.

WHAT IF | AM AT LUNCH?
The same procedure applies.

WHAT IF | AM IN THE RESTROOM?
The same procedure applies.

WHAT IF A BAD GUY COMES IN THE ROOM?
The kids should know to evacuate. Tell them which
door and to where, preferably to another room to lock
down. Decide what you are going to do because the
next question will be, “Mrs. Faversham? What are you
going to do?”

WHAT IF | AM OUTSIDE?

Go to {name your evacuation site). Ask if they know
how to get there. Discuss how

to get to the evacuation site the fastest way. Or get in
the schoaol, get in a classroom and lock

down.

Lat the cops do their job. If you need help go to a
teacher.

SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015

Page 19 of 40



PUBLIC ADDRESS PROTOCOL
The public address is repeated twice each time the
public address is performed.

The following represenis the Public Address for The
Standard Response Protocol

@ Lockout! Secure the Perimeter

@ Lockdown! Locks, Lights, out of Sight
@ Evacuate! To a Location
® Shelter! For Hazard Using Safety Strategy

While SRP is an all hazard approach, the protocol
suggests placement of scenario, public address
posters near all reasonable public address systems.

CLASSROOM POSTERS
Part of a school’s commitment {o SRP is displaying
posters in classrooms, libraries, cafeterias, gymnasi-
ums auditoriums and hallways.

The Foundation recognizes that this commitment may
impact printing budgets and consequently asks that
schools or districts commit to a time frame when
poster installation can be completed.

Downloadable templates are available for production
of the posters at hitp://iloveuguys.org at no charge.

CELL PHONES

It is not uncommeon for school administrators to ban
cell phone use during a lockdown. Parent instincts
may be at cdds with that ban. Often, one of the first
things a parent will do when there is a crisis in the
school is text their child.

In evaluating actual lockdown events, the initial crisis
may only take minutes. After the threat is mitigated,
Law Enforcement typically clears the school one
classroom at a time. This process may take signifi-
cant time. During this time, both parents and stu-
dents can reduce stress through text communica-
tions.

There is also an opportunity to ask the students to
text their parents with crafted messages. For exam-
ple, “Pick me up at Lincoln Elementary in one hour.
Bring your 1D."

TRAINING RESOURCES
The Foundation can provide
on site training and has
worked with a number of
organizations in providing
train the trainer sessions.

PROGRAM REVIEW
Reviewers of this material are

available at 'li a Mt {/F
http://iloveuguys.org -
SRP REVIEW
COMMITTEE

The SRP is locked at version 2. Substantive changes
can now only made after committee review. Change
requests can be emailed to srp_rfc@iloveuguys.org.
Please include all contact information.

ADVANCED AND BASIC CERTIFICATION
PROGRAMS

The “I Love U Guys" Foundation is commiited to pro-
viding its programs at no cost to a widening variety of
organizations.

To assess the fidelity of im-
plementation within an or-

ganization, the Foundation
has developed a certification

program for the Standard P L
Response Protocol, The cer- A

tification program is optional

and is not required to use the | Soese=
Two levels of cerification are
CERTIFICATION

SRP within your organization. m
available - Basic Certification
or Advanced Certification.
WHY CERTIFY?
Certification is another demonstration of your organi-
zation's commitment to safety. It shows that your or-

ganization meets baseline requirements in implement-
ing the SRP.

WHAT'S IT COST?

The Basic Certification cost is $300 per organization
and must be renewed every two years. The Ad-
vanced Certification cost is $1,000 in addition to
training costs and demands on site training and
evaluation by Foundation certified personnel.

Organizations are classified as follows:
® Public School District
® Community College Campus
@ University Campus
® Private School Network
@ Independent Private School
® Catholic Diccese
@ Sheriff's Office
® |ocal Police
® Special Jurisdiction
@ Tribal Police
@ State Police/Highway Patrol
® Fire Protection District/Department
¢ Business Site
@® Hospital Site

WHAT ARE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR
CERTIFICATION?

For full details see our certification guides available
online at iloveuguys.org, but in general include pres-
ence of an organization safety team, regular drills,
training, public address protocols, partnerships be-
tween organizations and first responders and out-
reach to the organization’s community.

Within those general guidelines are specific program
objectives and procedures.

Advanced Certification includes all outcomes from the

Basic Certification but also requires on-site training
and evaluation.

ARE THERE ANY GRANTS AVAILABLE?

While we feel both cenrtification programs are mod-
estly priced, there is a grant process that can reduce
or eliminate the certification costs.

Page 20 of 40

SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015



STANDARD™

RESPONSE PROTOCOL

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Since introducing the Standard Response Protocol in
2009, thousands of districts, departments and agen-
cies have scrutinized, evaluated and ultimately im-
plemented the program. During the process some
questions seem to come up often.

SERIOUSLY, WHAT DOES IT REALLY COST?

Since its introduction in 2009, public K12 schools,
districts, departments and agencies were free 10 use
The “ Love U Guys" Foundation programs at no cost.

In 2015, the Foundation expanded availability, and
now offers the programs to any public or private or-
ganization at no charge. Simply download the materi-
als and begin the process.

WHAT ABOUT BUSINESS/CHURCH/
INSTITUTION USE?

Please look at the materials designed specifically for
institutional use on the website. http://iloveuguys.org.

| SEE YOU OFFER TRAINING, DO WE NEED
TO BUY TRAINING IN ORDER TO USE THE
PROGRAMS?

No. We've attempted to put enough material online
s0 that schools and law enforcement can success-
fully implement Foundation programs. We know of
thousands of schools across the US and Canada that
have implemented the programs using internal re-
Sources.

That said, part of our sustainability model relies not
just on charitable giving, but in providing training for
districts departments and agencies. If your organiza-
tion is interested in Foundation training, please con-
tacts for rates and terms.

WHAT IS THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN
LOCKOUT AND LOCKDOWN AGAIN?

The term "Lockout" is used when there is a potential
threat that can be mitigated by bringing everyone
inside. It should be announced with the directive "Se-

cure the Perimeter” which signals teachers and staff
to lock exterior doors and while it calls for heightened

situational awareness, allows for indoor activities to
continue.

The term "Lockdown" means there is an active or
imminent threat inside or nearby requiring immediate
protective action. It is followed by the directive
"Locks, Lights, Out of Sight" and requires locking
classroom doors, turning out the lights, and remain-
ing hidden until first responders arrive.

Effectively if the threat is outside the building, Lock-
out. If the threat is inside the building, Lockdown.

SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015

WHAT IF THE THREAT IS CLOSE TO THE
BUILDING?

There may be situations where both a Lockout and a
Lockdewn may be called simultaneously. In this case
securing the perimeter, securing the classroom and
getting out of sight would be the practice.

IN LOCKDOWN, YOU SUGGEST
UNLOCKING THE OUTSIDE DOORS.

WHAT'S UP WITH THAT?

No. We don't. We occasionally hear this but our
guidance is actually a little different. We suggest not
putting anyone at risk by locking or unlocking outside
doors. If the doors are locked leave them locked. Be
sure you have a plan, in advance, that allows first
responders the ability to enter the building quickly.

WON'T PEOPLE STILL COME IN THE
BUILDING IF THE OUTSIDE DOORS ARE
UNILOCKED DURING A LOCKDOWN?

Yes, people may be able to enter the building during
the window of time between calling a Lockdown and
the arrival of first responders.

A Lockdown is called when there is a life safety threat
inside the building. BPuring the development and
throughout the lifecycle of the SRFP, constant, deliber-
ate scrutiny of all risk/benefit guidance is performed
by the Foundation, district and law enforcement rep-
resentatives. This has resulted in the Lockdown guid-
ance provided.

That said, with any guidance provided, we defer to
local decisions. If you are a district, please consult
with your local law enforcement representatives for
final guidance.

WHY ISN'T “HOLD IN YOUR CLASSROOM”
AN SRP ACTION?

While we looked at “Hold in your Classroom” as a
fifth action we realized that the action was almost
exclusively a day to day operational demand rather
than an action shared with first responders. We do
include it in some classroom training materials as an
optional addition.

| THOUGHT | SAW SHELTER GUIDANCE?

When we developed the SRP and released the first
version in 2009 we included FEMA guidance regard-
ing the Shelter directive and actions. FEMA changed
that guidance in 2014. We are removing specific shel-
ter guidance from our documentation and defer to
the current practices published at http://fema.gov as
well as your local emergency management guidance.

CAN THE SRP BE USED IN CONJUNCTION
WITH OTHER SAFETY PLANS?

Yes, absolutely. The SRP is designed as an en-
hancement to any safety plan. It covers critical inci-
dents by standardizing vocabulary so stakeholders
can easily understand the status and respond quickly
when an unforeseen event occurs, Comprehensive
safety plans will include components such as com-
munications, threat assessment, local hazards, op-
eration continuity and reunification, amongst other
items.

Page 21 of 40



CAN | MODIFY MATERIALS?
That depends. The core actions and directives must
remain intact. These are:

1. Lockout “Secure the Perimeter”

2. Lockdown "Locks, Lights, QOut of Sight”

3. Evacuate iollowed by the announced location

4. Shelter followed by the announced hazard and
safety strategy

Some details may need to be customized to your
location. For instance, the classroom poster should
be modified to include hazards and safety strategies
that are specific to your location.

ARE THE SOURCE MATERIALS AVAILABLE?
Yes. Some of the materials are available. Original, digital
artwork can be provided to organizations that have
signed a “Notice of Intent” or a “Memorandum of Un-
derstanding” with The “| Love U Guys" Foundation.

Please note: Currently, original artwork is only pro-
vided in Mac OS X, Pages version 4.3 iWork '09.

CAN YOU SEND ME MATERIALS IN
MICROSOFT WORD?

No. Retaining the graphic integrity of the materials
proved beyond our capabilities using Microsoft Word.

CAN | REALLY USE THE MATERIALS? WHAT
ABOUT COPYRIGHTS AND TRADEMARKS?
Schools, districts, departments, agencies and organi-
zations are free to use the materials under the “Terms
of Use" outlined in this document.

DO | NEED TO ASK PERMISSION TO USE
THE MATERIALS?

No. You really don't need to ask permission. But, it
would be fabulous if you let us know that you're using
our programs.

DO | HAVE TO SIGN AN MOU WITH THE
FOUNDATION?

It is not necessary to sign an MOU with the Founda-
tion. But, please consider it. The Foundation is
committed to providing programs at no cost. Yet,
program development, enhancement and support are
cost centers for us. One way we fund those costs is
through private grants and funding.

An MOU is a strong demonstration of program validity
and assists us with these types of funding requests.

DO | HAVE TO SEND A NOTICE OF INTENT?
in the absence of an MOU, a Notice of Intent pro-
vides similar value to us regarding demonstrations of
program validity to potential funders.

DO 1 HAVE TO NOTIFY YOU AT ALL THAT |
AM USING THE SRP?

We often speak with school safety stakeholders that
have implemented the SRP, but hadn't quite men-
tioned it to us. Please, please, please let us know
that your school, district, department or agency is
using the SRPF.

it is our goal that the SRP becomes the “Gold Stan
dard.” The more schools, districts, departments and
agencies that we can show are using the program,
the greater the chance for achieving our goal.

Page220140

CAN [ PUT OUR LOGO ON YOUR MATERIALS?
Yes. But with some caveats. If you are a school, dis-
trict, department or agency you may include your
logo on posters and handouts. If you are a commer-
cial enterprise, please contact us in advance with
intended usage.

In some states we have co-branding agreements with
“umbrella” organizations. {Often school district self
insurance pools.) In those states we ask that you also
include the umbrella organizations branding.

Please see http://iloveuguys.org/cobranding for a list
of current states and organizations.

WE WOULD LIKE TO PUT THE MATERIALS
ON OUR WEBSITE.

Communication with your community is important.
While you are free to place any material on your web-
site, it's preferable that you link to the materials from
our website. The reason for this is to allow us to track
material usage. We can then use these numbers
when we seek funding.

But, don't let that be a show stopper. If your IT group
prefers, just copy the materials to your site.

DOES THE SRP WORK WITH

“RUN, HIDE, FIGHT?”

In 2014, the Department of Education suggested
“Run, Hide, Fight” as the preferred response to an
active shooter. We don't believe the practice is mutu-
ally exclusive to the SRP. Again, consult with local law
enforcement regarding your specific active shooter
response.

There may be socme challenges regarding training
students using some of the "Run, Hide, Fight" mate-
rials available as of January 2015, The Department of
Education suggests, "These videos are not recom-
mended for viewing by minors.”

(Citation - Circa 2015: http=//rems.ed.gov/K 12RespondToActiveShooter.aspx)

DOES THE SRP WORK WITH A.L.l.C.E.?
Again, we don't believe that SRP and A.LI.C.E. are
mutually exclusive.

DOES THE SRP WORK WITH “AVOID, DENY,
DEFEND?"

The SRP attempts to be an all-hazards approach to
school based events. Of all of the active shooter re-
sponses, our determination is that “Avoid, Deny, De-
fend” from Texas State University has the best posi-
tioning, linguistics and actions.

http://www.avoiddenydefend.org

* SRP Operational Guidance for Sthools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015



APPENDIX A

RED/GREEN/MED/ROLL/ALERT CARDS

SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015 Page 23 of 40



RED CARD / GREEN CARD / MED CARD / ROLL CARDS

Print-ready PDFs are available at http://iloveuguys.org

RED/GREEN/MED/ROLL CARD

Provided are three different versions of the SRP visual
status indicator cards. One should be placed with a
student roster in the classroom. During an Evacuation
from the classroom, teachers should bring both the
SRP card and the roster to Evacuation Assembly
point. Teachers should fold the card to indicate status
of the class or group.

While three different versions are available, please
select the one that fits your practices. The following
pages represent the fronts and backs of sach version
of the SRP card.

Shown here is the
Red/Green/Med
Card. A quick
introduction to the
SRP is included
on the front of the

page.

During an
Evacuation
Assembly,

the card can be
folded for a
quick, visual
demonstration of
status.

Take roll, if no
missing or extra
students and
everything else is
OK, fold sheet to
OK/Green.On the
back of the sheet
are other options.

If you have
missing or extra
students or other
non medical
assistance needs,
fold sheet to
Help/Red.

If you need
immediate
medical
assistance, fold
sheet to Medical
Help.

Note: There may be tactical concerns about using
the card system as a classroom status indicator.

{Sliding the card under the door)

SRP suggests consulting with local law enforcement
about suggested praciice.

Page 24 of 40

SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 [ 01/08/2015



Roll Sheet - Use this sheet to record names at an evacuation assembly point, also
account for missing or extra staff and students

'Missing Staff or Students

Extra Staff or Students

e d

RESPONSE PROTOCOL
LOCKDOWN

LOCKS, LIGHTS,

OUT OF SIGHT

Students are trained to:
* Move away from sight
» Maintain silence

Teachers are trained to:

* | ock classroorn door

¢ Lights out

* Move away from sight

* Maintain silence

+ Do not open the door

* Wait for first responders to
cpen door

+ Take roll, account for students

LOCKOUT

SECURE THE PERIMETER
Students are trained to:
* Return to inside of
building
* Do business as usual
Teachers are trained to:
¢ Recover students and staff from
outside building
¢ Increased situational awareness
* Take roll, account for students
* Do business as usual

®@ Copyright 2008-2015. All righls reserved. Tha *1 Love U Gu
Protocol ar: Trademarks of The "I Love U Guys™ Foundation.

EVACUATE

TO THE ANNOUNCED
LOCATION
Students are trained to:
= | eave stuff behind
¢ Bring their phone
Teachers are trained to:
¢ Grab roll sheet if possible
= Lead students to evacuation

location
= Take roll, account for students

* Report problems at the
evacuation assembly using
this card.

SHELTER

FOR A HAZARD USING
SAFETY STRATEGY
Hazards might include:
¢ Tornado
¢ Hazmat
Safety Strategies might include:
* Evacuate to shelter area
* Seal the room
Students are trained in:
¢ Appropriate hazards and safety
strategies
Teachers are trained in:
* Appropriate hazards and safety
strateges
» Take roll, account for students

in the event of an evacuation, please
take this card with you. To use this card
during an Evacuation Assembly, fold
along dotted lines so the appropriate
message s outward facing.

Wm. mc::aw:a:.mmm_nsOOmoaw_.mmu.dﬁw_mqgnmﬁce:wa
RP K12 Version 2,0 - 2015






d13H TVvVOId3N

MEDICAL HELP

v

STANDARD™
RESPONSE PROTOCOL

LOCKDOWN

LOCKS, LIGHTS,
OUT OF SIGHT
Students are trained to:

* Move away from sight
* Maintain silence

Teachers are trained to:
® Lock classroom door
s Lights out
* Move away from sight
* Maintain silence
* Do not open the door
* Wait for first responders to
open door
e Take rall, account for students

LOCKOUT

SECURE THE PERIMETER
Students are trained to:
® Return to inside of
building
¢ Do business as usual
Teachers are trained to:
* Recover students and staff from
outside building
® |ncreased situational awareness
* Take roll, account for students
* Do business as usual

EVACUATE

TO THE ANNOUNCED
LOCATION
Students are trained to:
¢ | gave stuff behind
* Bring their phone
Teachers are trained to:
» Grab roll sheet if possible
¢ | ead students to evacuation
location
¢ Take roll, account for students
* Report problems at the
evacuation assembly using
this card.

SHELTER

FOR A HAZARD USING
SAFETY STRATEGY
Hazards might include:
= Tornado
¢ Hazmat
Safety Strategies might include:
* Evacuate to shelter area
* Seal the room
Students are trained in:
» Appropriate hazards and safety
strategies
Teachers are trained in:

= Appropriate hazards and safety
strategies
¢ Take roll, account for students

in the event of an evacuation, please
lake this card with you. To use this card
during an Evacuation Assembly, fold
along dotted knes so the appropriate
message is outward facing.

© Copynght 2009-2015, All Aghls rescrved, The "I Lovo U Guys™ Foundation. Bailey, O 80421, SAF, The Standard Res s

Protocol arg Tradernarks of Tha =l Love 4 Guys™ Foundation,

RP K12 Version 2.0 - 2015






1431V

ALERT

RESPONSE PROTOCOL
LOCKDOWN

LOCKS, LIGHTS,

QUT OF SIGHT

Students are trained to:
* Move away from sight
* Maintain silence

Teachers are trained to:
® Lock classroom door
» Lights out
* Move away from sight
* Maintain silence
» Do not open the door
* Wait for first responders to
open door
* Take roll, account for students

LOCKOUT

SECURE THE PERIMETER
Students are trained to:
* Return to inside of
building
* Do business as usual
Teachers are trained to:
* Recover students and staff from
outside building
» Increased situational awareness
* Take roll, account for students
* Do business as usual

EVACUATE

TO THE ANNOUNCED
LOCATION
Students are trained to:
» |_ecave stuff behind
= Bring their phone
Teachers are trained to:
* Grab roll sheet if possible
* Lead students to evacuation

location
* Take roll, account for students

¢ Report problems at the
evacuation assembly using
this card.

SHELTER

FOR A HAZARD USING
SAFETY STRATEGY
Hazards might include:
* Tornado
¢ Hazmat
Safety Strategies might include:
® Evacuate to shelter area
® Seal the room
Students are trained in:
* Appropriate hazards and safety
strategies
Teachers are trained in:
= Appropriate hazards and safety
strategies
= Take roll, account for students

In the event of an evacuation, please
take this card with you. To use this card
during an Evacuation Assembly, fold
along dotted lines so the appropriate
message Is outward facing.

© Copynght 2009-2015, All nghts reserved, The "I Love U Guys™ Foundation. Baikey, CO 86421, SRP. The Standard Response

Prolacal are Trademarks of The "I Love U Guys® Foundalion.

P K12 Version 2.0 - 2015






APPENDIX B

POSTERS AND HANDOUTS
CLASSROOM POSTER

IN AN EMERGENCY

WHEN YOU HEAR IT, DOIT,
LOCKDOWNE LOCKS, LIGHTS, OUT OF SIGHT.
LOCKOUTI SECURE THE PERIMETER

EVACUATE TO ANNOUNCED
T TRACHER

SHELTER! HAZARD AND SAFETY STEATROT
TRACHEN

o
e g

O

e e e ]

PUBLIC ADDRESS

IN AN EMERGENCY
SAY

T TWICE. SAY [T TWICE.

Placing Posters is an essen-
tial step in full implementation
of the SRP. The classroom
poster should be displayed in
every classroom, near all en-
tries, and near the entrances
to cafeteria, auditorium and
gym. The shelter hazards and
safety strategies should be
modified for local conditions.

POSTER
The Public Address Protocol
Poster should be modified for
the school's specific hazards
and responses.

STUDENT PARENT HANDOUT
TELL PARENTS HOW IT WORKS

6 =

The Student Parent Handout
is another useful tool in im-
plementing the SRP. Many
districts request that their
schools send a copy home
with students at the beginning
of the school year and again
prior to any planned drill,

[t is alsc not uncommon io
include the handout as an
electronic attachment to

email newsletters or safety
related announcements.

SAP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015

Page 31 of 40



IN AN EMERGENCY

WHEN YOU HEAR IT. DO IT.

LOCKDOWN! LOCKS, LIGHTS, OUT OF SIGHT.

STUDENTS TEACHER

Move away from sight Lock interior doors
Maintain silence Turn out the lights

Do not open the door Move away from sight

Do not open the door
Maintain silence
Take attendance

LOCKOUT! SECURE THE PERIMETER.
STUDENTS TEACHER

Return inside Bring everyone indoors
Business as usual Lock perimeter doors

Increase situational awareness
Business as usual
Take attendance

EVACUATE! TO ANNOUNCED LOCATION.
STUDENTS TEACHER

Bring your phone Lead evacuation to location

Leave your stuff behind Take attendance

Follow instructions Notify if missing, extra or injured
students

SHELTER! HAZARD AND SAFETY STRATEGY.

STUDENTS TEACHER
Hazard Safety Strategy Lead safety strategy
Tornado Evacuate to shelter area Take attendance
Hazmat Seal the room

Earthquake Drop, cover and hold

Tsunami  Get to high ground

K12

RESPONSE PRUTOOO

OCopynght 20093-2015, All Rights Reserved. The "i Love U Guys" F undation. Bailey, CO. More info at hitp:/filoveuguys.org.
The Standard Response Frotocol and Logo are Trademarks of The “I Love U Guys” Foundation and may be registered in certain jurisdictions.



IN AN EMERGENGY

SAY IT TWICE. SAY IT TWICE.

8 Ll T

LOCKDOWN LOCKOUT EVACUATE SHELTER

Standard Response Protocol - Public Address
Threat Outside  |Lockout! Secure the Perimeter

Threat Inside Lockdown! Locks, Lights, Out of Sight!
Bomb Evacuate to (location) Shelter for Bomb!
Earthquake Shelter for Earthquake!

Fire Inside Evacuate to the {location)

Hazmat Shelter for Hazmat! Seal your Rooms
Weapon Lockdown! Locks, Lights, Out of Sight!

STANDARD™
RESPONSE PROTOCOL

© Copyright 2009-2015, All Rights Reserved. The 1 Lova U Guys® Foundation. Bailey, CO. More info at http:filoveuguys.org. The Standard Response Protocol and |.ogo are
Trademarks of The "I Love U Guys™ Foundation and may be registered in certain jurisdictions



LOCKOUT

SECURE THE PERIMETER

Lockout is called when there is a threat or hazard outside
of the school building.

STUDENTS:
® Return to inside of building
#® Do business as usual
TEACHERS
® Recover students and staff from outside
building
® |ncreased situational awareness
® Do business as usual
® Take roll, account for students

STANDARD™
RESPONSE PROTOCOL

STUDENT SAFETY

A critical ingredient in the safe school recipe is the
classroom response to an incident at school.
Weather events, fire, accidents, intruders and other
threats to student safety are scenarios that are planned

and trained for by students, teachers, staff and LOCKDOWN

Co ISt LOCKS, LIGHTS, OUT OF SIGHT

SRP Lockdown is ca!led when there is a threat or hazard inside
Our school is expanding the safety program to include the the school building.

Standard Response Protocol (SRF). The SRP is based
on these four actions. Lockout, Lockdown, Evacuate
and Shelter. In the event of an emergency, the
action and appropriate direction will be called on
the PA.
LOCKOUT - “Secure the Perimeter”
LOCKDOWN - "Locks, Lights, Out of Sight”
EVACUATE - “To the Announced Location”
SHELTER - “For a Hazard Using a Safety Strategy”

STUDENTS:

eMove away from sight

® Maintain silence

TEACHERS:

¢ Lock classroom door

® Lights out

® Move away from sight

® Maintain silence

@ Wait for First Responders to open door

TRAINING ® Take roll, account for students

Please take a moment to review these actions. Students EVACUATE

and staff will be trained and the school will drill these TO ALOCATION

actions over the course of the school year. Evacuate is called to move students and staff from one
More information can be found at location to anather.

http:/filoveuguys.org STUDENTS:

@ Bring your phone

® Leave your stuff behind

® Form a single file line

® Show your hands

® Be prepared for alternatives during response.
TEACHERS:

e Grab roll shest if possible

® Lead students to Evacuation Location

® Take roll, account for students

SHELTER

FOR A HAZARD USING SAFETY STRATEGY
Shelter is called when the need for personal protection is
necessary.

SAMPLE HAZARDS:

® Tornado

® Hazmat

SAMPLE SAFETY STRATEGIES:
@ Evacuate to shelter area
® Seal the room
STUDENTS:
® Appropriate hazards and safety strategies
TEACHERS:
® Appropriate hazards and safety strategies
e Take roll, account for students

il K12
Ilove u guys STANDALD"
FOUNDATION RESPONSE PROTOCOL
© Copyright 2009-2014, All ights reserved The “I Love U Guys™ Foundation. Badley. CO 80421. SRP The Standard Response Protocol and | Love U Guys are Trademarks of The “I Love U Guys™

Foundation and may re%nslered in certain jursdictions. This material may be duplicated for distribution by recognized schools, distdicts. departments and agancies.
SRP Handout for K12 | Version 2,01 01/08/2013 | Revised: 01/08/2013 | hitp:/Aloveuguys.org




APPENDIX C

NOTICES AND MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING

SRP 6perational_éﬂl-c}a_r168_f;3r Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015 Page 35 of 40



NOTICE OF INTENT

Name of School District {School District)
Standard Response Protocol (SRP)
Notice of Intent (MOU) to

The “l Love U Guys” Foundation (The Foundation)

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

The Standard Response Protocol (SRP) is a classrcom response based on four actions. When communicating
these actions, the acticn is labeled with a "Term of Art" and is then followed by a Directive. Execution of the ac-
tion is performed by active participants, including students, staff, teachers and first responders.

The “Term of Art" Lockout is followed by the Directive “Seecure the Perimeter”. The action associated with
Lockout is to bring participants into the School Building and secures the building's cutside perimeter by locking
appropriate windows, doors or other access points.

The “Term of Art” Lockdown is followed by the Directive “Locks, Lights, Out of Sight” The action associated
with Lockdown is to secure individual classroom doors, move away from inside corridor line of sight and main-
tain silence until first responders release the room.

The "Term of Art" Evacuate is followed by the Directive “To a Location” (Where Location is announced.) The
action associated with Evacuate is to move students and staff from one location to another.

The “Term of Art” Shelter is followed by the “Hazard and Safety Strategy” (Where Hazard may include: tor-
nado, hazmat, bomb, tsunami, etc. Safety Strategy may include: seal the room, evacuate to shelter area, drop,
cover and hold.} The action associated with Shelter is dependent on the stated Hazard and Safety Strategy.

COMMUNICATION

Communication between School District and The Foundation may be accomplished through written correspon-
dence delivered by the US Postal Service or other private carriers. Communication may also be accomplished
through electronic means utilizing elsctronic mail, facsimile or other electronic text communications,

PURPOSE

By standardizing vocabulary, all stakeholders can understand the response and status of the event. For stu-
dents, this provides continuity of expectations and actions throughout their educational career. For teachers
and staff this becomes a simpler process to train and drill. For first responders, the common vocabulary and
protocols establish a greater predictability that persists through the duration of an incident. Parents can sasily
understand the practices and can reinforce the protocel. Additionally, this protocol enables rapid response de-
termination when an unforeseen event occurs.

AGREEMENT BY SCHOOL DISTRICT
School District intends to incorporate SRP in the official, existing, written safety plans of all schools in district,
either in the body or as an addendum or amendment.

MEMORANDUM TERM
This Memorandum is effective until terminated, for all schools in the School District.

TERMINATION

School District may terminate this Memorandum of Understanding via Written or Electronic notification at any
time. Upon termination School District will cease use of any materials provided by The Foundation.

Name of School District
Address
City/State/Zip

Superintendent Date

The “I Love U Guys” Foundation
PO Box 1230
Bailey, Colorado 80421

Executive Director Date

Page 36 of 40 SRP Cperational Guidance for Schoals, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015



MOU WITH THE “l LOVE U GUYS” FOUNDATION

Name of School District (School District)
Standard Response Protocol (SRP)
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with

The “l Love U Guys” Foundation (The Foundation)

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

The Standard Response Protocol (SRP) is a classroom response based on four actions. When communicating
these actions, the action is labeled with a “Term of Art” and is then followed by a Directive, Execution of the ac-
tion is performed by active participants, including students, staff, teachers and first responders.

The “Term of Art” Lockout is followed by the Directive “Secure the Perimeter”. The action associated with
Lockout is to bring participants into the School Building and secures the building's outside perimeter by locking
appropriate windows, doors or other access points.

The “Term of Art" Lockdown is followed by the Directive “Locks, Lights, Out of Sight” The action associated
with Lockdown is to secure individual classroom doors, move away from inside corridor line of sight and main-
tain sitence until first responders release the room.

The “Term of Art” Evacuate is followed by the Directive “To a Location” (Where Location is announced.) The
action associated with Evacuate is to move students and staff from one location to another.

The "Term of Art" Shelter is folowed by the “Hazard and Safety Strategy” (Where Hazard may include: tor-
nado, hazmat, bomb, tsunami, etc, Safety Strategy may include: seal the room, evacuate 1o shelter area, drop,
cover and hold.) The action associated with Shelter is dependent on the stated Hazard and Safety Strategy.

COMMUNICATION

Communication between School District and The Foundation may be accomplished through written correspon-
dence delivered by the US Postal Service or other private carriers. Communication may also be accomplished
through electronic means utilizing electronic mail, facsimile or other electrenic text communications.

PURPOSE

By standardizing vocabulary, all stakeholders can understand the response and status of the event. For stu-
dents, this provides continuity of expectations and actions throughout their educational career. For teachers
and staff this becomes a simpler process to train and drill. For first responders, the common vocabulary and
protocols establish a greater predictability that persists through the duration of an incident. Parents can easily
understand the practices and can reinforce the protocol. Additionally, this protocol enables rapid response de-
termination when an unforeseen event occurs.

AGREEMENT BY SCHOOL DISTRICT
1. School District agrees to incorporate SRP in the official, existing, written safety plans of all schools in dis-
trict, either in the body or as an addendum or amendment.

2. School District agrees to appoint an SRP Liaison who will act as the primary contact regarding communica-
tion with The Foundation and other department, district or agency SRP Liaiscns.

3. School District agrees to incorporate the SRP using the terms of art and the associaled directives as de-
fined in the Program Description.

4. School District agrees to provide Law Enforcement Agencies having jurisdiction within the School District
with notice of compliance with SRP terms of art and directives.

5. School District agrees to provide Fire Departments having jurisdiction within the School District with notice
of compliance with SRP terms of art and directives.

6. School District agrees to provide Emergency Medical Services having jurisdiction within the School District
with notice of compliance with SRP terms of art and directives.

7. School District agrees to provide County and/or City Emergency Managers having jurisdiction within the
School District with notice of compliance with SRP terms of art and directives.

8. School District agrees to provide students with training on the SRP at least once per school year.
9. School District agrees to provide staff with training on the SRP at least once per school year,
10. School District agrees to drill each action.

11. School District agrees to provide parents with either printed material or notice of online availability of mate-
rial at http://www.iloveuguys.org.

12. School District is responsible for physical material production of any online resources provided by The
Foundation. The School District is not required to utilize printing services provided by The Foundation for
production of support materials.

SRAP Operational Guidance for Schoolé_D]éElEs:. -D_ear-t_n;ént_s', and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015 ' Page 37 of 40



13. School District will provide The Foundation with 1 representative copy of printed or electronic materials pro-

duced from online materials provided by The Foundation.

14. School District will engage in a best effort to provide The Foundation with contact information for other

agencies, departments, services, schools participating with the School District regarding the SRP.

AGREEMENT BY THE "I LOVE U GUYS” FOUNDATION

The Foundation agrees to host training materials on the Website available publicly at the Uniform Resource
Locator http:/loveuguys.org

2. The Foundation agrees to provide implementation, support and training materials online at no additional
charge for recognized organizations.

3. The Foundation agrees {o provide implementation, support and training materials onling to Law Enforce-
ment Agencies at no charge to the Agency.

4. The Foundation agrees to provide implementation, support and training materials online to Fire Depart-
ments at no charge to the Department.

5. The Foundation agrees to provide implementation, support and training materials online to Emergency
Medical Services at no charge to the Service.

6. The Foundation agrees to provide implementation, support and training materials online to County and/or
City Emergency Managers at no charge to the County or City.

7. The Foundation provides training and certification opportunities online and in various locations around the
United States at reasonable cest. School District is under no obligation to utilize training sessions or certifi-
cation programs.

8. The Foundation will notify the SRP Liaison via Written or Electronic communications in the event of new or
updated materials available on the Website.

9. The Foundation will maintain a record of all Written or Electronic communication with the School District.

MEMORANDUM TERM

This Memorandum is effective until terminated, for all schools in the School District.

TERMINATION

School District may terminate this Memorandum of Understanding via Written or Electronic notification at any
time. Upon termination School District will cease use of any materials provided by The Foundation.

Name of School District
Address
City/State/Zip

Superintendent Date

The “l Love U Guys"” Foundation
PC Box 1230
Bailey, Colorado 80421

Executive Director Date

Page 38 of 40 SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015



SAMPLE MOU OR ADDENDUM WITH
LAW ENFORCEMENT/FIRE/EMS

Name of School District (School District)
Standard Response Protocol (SRP)
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with

Name of Law/Fire/Medical Agency (Agency)

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

The Standard Response Protocol (SRP} is a classroom response based on four actions. When communicating
these actions, the action is labeled with a "Term of Art" and is then followed by a Directive. Execution of the ac-
tion is performed by active participants, including Students, Staff, Teachers and First Responders.

The “Term of Art” Lockout is followed by the Directive “Secure the Perimeter”. The action associated with
Lockout is to bring participants into the School Building and secures the building's outside perimeter by locking
appropriate windows, doors or other access points.

The “Term of Art” Lockdown is followed by the Directive “Locks, Lights, Out of Sight” The action associated
with Lockdown is to secure individual classroom doors, move away from inside corridor line of sight and main-
tain silence until first responders release the room.

The “Term of Art” Evacuate is followed by the Directive *To a Location” (Where Location is announced.) The
action associated with Evacuate is to move students and staff from one location to another.

The “Term of Art" Shelter is followed by the “Hazard and Safety Strategy” {Where Hazard may include: tor-
nado, hazmat, bomb, tsunami, etc. Safety Strategy may include: seal the room, evacuate to shelter area, drop,
cover and hold.) The action associated with Shelter is dependent on the stated Hazard and Safety Strategy.

COMMUNICATION

Communication between Schocl District and The Agency may be accomplished through written correspon-
dence delivered by the US Postal Service or other private carriers. Communication may also be accomplished
through electronic means utilizing electronic mail, facsimile or other electronic text communications.

PURPOSE

By standardizing vocabulary, all stakeholders can understand the response and status of the event. For stu-
dents, this provides continuity of expectations and actions throughout their educational career. For teachers,

this becomes a simpler process to train and drill. For first responders, the common vocabulary and protocols

establish a greater predictability that persists through the duration of an incident. Parents can easily understand

the practices and can reinforce the protocol. Additionally, this protocol enables rapid response determination

when an unforeseen event occurs.

AGREEMENT BY SCHOOL DISTRICT

1. School District agrees to incorporate SRP in the official written safety plans of all schools in district, either in
the body or as an addendum or amendment.

2. Scheol District agrees to appoint an SRP Liaison who will act as the primary contact regarding communica-
tion with The Agency and other department, district or agency SRP Liaisons.

3. School District agrees to implement the SRP using the terms of art and the associated directives as defined
in the Program Description.

4, School District agrees to provide Law Enforcement Agencies having jurisdiction within the School District
with notice of compliance with SRP terms of art and directives.

5. School District agrees to provide Fire Departments having jurisdiction within the School District with notice
of compliance with SRP terms of art and directives.

6. School District agrees to provide Emergency Medical Services having jurisdiction within the School District
with notice of compliance with SRP terms of art and directives.

7. School District agrees to provide County and/or City Emergency Managers having jurisdiction within the
School District with notice of compliance with SRP terms of art and directives.

8. School District agrees to provide students with training on the SRP at least once per school year,
9. School District agrees to provide staff with training on the SRP at least once per school year.
10. School District agrees to drill each action at a minimum of twice per school year per action.

AGREEMENT BY NAME OF LAW/FIRE/MEDICAL
1. The Agency agrees to incorporate SRP in the official written response plans of all schools in district, either
in the body or as an addendum or amendment.

SRP Operational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments. and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015 Page 39 of 40



7.
8.
9.
ME

The Agency agrees to appoint an SRP Liaison who will act as the primary contact regarding communication
with The Agency and other department, district or agency SRP Liaisons.

The Agency agrees to implement the SRP using the terms of art and the associated directives as defined in
the Program Description.

The Agency agrees to provide Fire Departments having jurisdiction within the School District with notice of
compliance with SRP terms of art and directives.

The Agency agrees to provide Emergency Medical Services having jurisdiction within the School District
with notice of compliance with SRP terms of art and directives.

The Agency agrees to provide County and/or City Emergency Managers having jurisdiction within the
School District with notice of compliance with SRP terms of art and directives.

The Agency agrees to train dispatch personnel in The Standard Response Protocol.
The Agency agrees to train School Resource Officers in The Standard Response Protocol.
The Agency agrees to train other appropriate personnel in The Standard Response Protocol.

MORANDUM TERM

This Memorandum is effective until terminated, for all schools in the School District.

TERMINATION
School District or Agency may terminate this Memorandum of Understanding via Written or Electronic notifica-

tion

at any time,

Name of School District
Address
City/State/Zip

Superintendent Date
Name of Law/Fire/Medical

Address

City/State/Zip

Resource Date

Page 40 of 40 T eRp QOperational Guidance for Schools, Districts, Departments, and Agencies | Version 2.0 | 01/08/2015



